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Government of Liberia 

MILLENNIUM CHALLENGE ACCOUNT LIBERIA 
 

RESPONSES TO REQUEST FOR CLARIFICATION 
 

 
Ref: Ref: 4A430/ME/002 

 
 

Supply, Delivery and Installation of Online Geographic Information System (GIS) ICT 
Infrastructure Support for Liberia Electricity Corporation (LEC) 

 
Following the advertisement and issuance of the Request for Quotation (RFQ) for the Supply, 
Delivery and Installation of Online Geographic Information System (GIS) ICT 
Infrastructure Support for Liberia Electricity Corporation (LEC), Service Providers were 
provided the opportunity to ask questions and request clarifications related to the RFQ in 
writing up to January 20, 2020. 
 
The following are the requests for clarification from the Service Providers and MCA-Liberia’s 
responses: 

 

# Service Providers’ Queries MCA-Liberia’s Responses 

1.  From Appendix 1, item 4 under “Services 
to be Provided”; Please clarify the total 
number of staff (both temporal and 
permanent) expected to assume the role of  

 Field workers/Data collectors 
 Back-end users/Office staff users 
 Super-users or Administrators 

 

Refer to Addendum 1 to the RFQ. 

2.  From Appendix 2, item 2 (Quotation Price), 
please specify the software maintenance 
duration (in years) that the Service 
Provider should provide quotation on. 
 

Refer to Addendum 1 to the RFQ.  

3.  What is the size of data expected to be stored 
online/ on the cloud? 
 

Refer to Addendum 1 to the RFQ. 
 
 

4.  How should we price expenses related to 
monthly cloud storage services? These 

Refer to Addendum 1 to the RFQ. 
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expenses can be expected to be billable as 
long as this project is running. 
 

5.  Do you already have a GIS system in place? 
If yes, which one? 
 

Refer to Addendum 1 to the RFQ. 
 

6.  In Annex 1, 4 e, you mention that a training 
will be required on a need to do basis for 80 
temporary staff and 10 permanent staff. 
Should we assume that in the future there 
will be a maximum of only 10 
simultaneously operating staff? 
 

Refer to Addendum 1 to the RFQ. 

7.  Do you expect the bidder to also include 
pricing and installation for computers and 
field tablets? 
 

Refer to Addendum 1 to the RFQ. 
 

8.  Do you expect the bidder to also include 
pricing and installation for GIS software? If 
yes, how many simultaneous users? 
 

Refer to Addendum 1 to the RFQ. 
 

 


